University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Richard Herring fonds (RBSC-ARC-1697)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: February 13, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Irving K. Barber Learning Centre, 1961 East Mall Vancouver BC Canada V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-8208

Fax: 604-822-9587 http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbs carchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/richard-herring-fonds

Richard Herring fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	4
Series descriptions	4
, Records related to Canadian Forest Products Ltd, 1955-2011, predominant 1970-1985	4
, Forestry, 1950 - 2010	. 6
, Records related to Alaska, 1976 - 2001	7
, Consulting projects, 1985 - 1999	8
, Writing, teaching, and professional development materials, 1957 - 1990	11
, Alaska Lumber and Pulp Company documents, 1958 - 1968	12
, Burns Club of Vancouver documentation, 2003	14
, Forestry school materials, [195-]	14
, Slides, 1950 - 1968	14
, Photographs, 1958 - 1968	17
, Moving images, [after 1955], predominant 1960-1984	22

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Richard Herring fonds

ID: RBSC-ARC-1697

Date: 1950 - 2011 (date of creation)

Physical description: 163 cm of textual material. - 3742 photographs. - 90 film reels. - 2

videocassettes.

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-1-3742

Note [generalNote]: Film and Video Identifier: RBSC-ARC-1697-SPFilm-1-90 and

RBSC-ARC-1697-SPVT-1-2

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Richard ("Dick") M. Herring was born April 27, 1931 in New York City, to parents Frederick M. Herring and Constance Herring Harrison.

He graduated from high school in 1948 in Newtown, Connecticut, and went on to earn a degree from the University of Michigan School of Forestry. He served in Korea with the US Marine Corps and the Black Watch.

Over the course of his professional forestry career he worked as a logger, forester, prospector, senior executive, and consultant. His work took him all over the world, from the tropics to the forests of Alaska, British Columbia, and the high Arctic. He worked in Alaska for Alaska Lumber and Pulp, and then for Canadian Forest Products Ltd., first as Woodlands Manager in Chetwynd, BC, and then as Manager of Mainland Logging Division on the coast. After leaving CFP he worked as a consultant, first for Stewart Ewing and Associates and then independently. He was a long-standing member of the Canadian Institute of Forestry.

In addition to travelling extensively, he enjoyed bagpiping, sailing, hunting, fishing, and shooting. He championed the conservation of wildlife and the preservation of First Nations culture. Other interests included military history, food, wine, and whiskey.

He died April 15, 2012 in Vancouver, BC.

Scope and content

Fonds consists primarily of textual materials related to Herring's forestry career. Materials related to his extensive interest in the forestry industry are also present, including documents related to various lectures and conferences in which he participated. Materials include correspondence, reference materials, maps, blueprints, financial documents, handwritten notes, and more.

Also included in the fonds are photographs, slides, and moving images; some of these are images related to forestry, while most show scenes related to Herring's personal interests and travels, many of which involve hunting and fishing, or attending Highland games and other cultural celebrations and events. Within the fonds, some series have been arranged on the basis of format, in cases where they were originally arranged in such a way. These include the photographs, slides, and moving images series. Some photographs and slides, however, can also be found in other series, where their original locations have been respected. The forestry series was the only one that was explicitly arranged and labelled by the creator; in all other cases, series have been imposed by the archivist while attempting to identify and respect original order whenever possible. In almost all cases, file titles have been transcribed from the creator's own files.

Notes

Title notes

• **Source of title proper**: Title based on contents of the fonds.

Related material

Mr. Herring's map collection is housed at Simon Fraser University Library.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Series descriptions

Records related to Canadian Forest Products Ltd

<u>Date</u>: 1955-2011, predominant 1970-1985 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of reports, clippings and published materials, correspondence, employment records, handwritten notes, brochures, and other materials related to Herring's employment with, and

termination from, Canadian Forest Products Ltd (Canfor). Also included are immigration documents related to Herring's immigration to Canada.

Physical description: 23 cm of textual material.

40 photographs: 19 b&w, 21 col. slides (Kodachrome).

Note:

Photo Identifier: BC-2156-1-21 and BC-2156-193-211.

	File / iter	n list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-1	File - TGW 1955 Brief, Royal	[after 1955]		
DDGG	Commission on Forestry	10.00 1000		
RBSC-	File - Employment	1968 - 1982		
ARC-1697-4-2-3	Note:			
	Photo Identifier:			
	BC-2156-193-207			
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-4	File - Trade journal references	1971 - 1986		
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-5	File - Termination	1985	1	
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-6	File - Changeover	1974 - 1985	,	
RBSC-	File - Canfor misc.	1974 - 1981	1	
ARC-1697-4-7-8				
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-9	File - Canfor - personal	1970 - 1988		
	Note:			
	Photo Identifier:			
	BC-2156-208-211			
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-10	File - Overview	1978 - 1983		
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-11	File - Newsletter clippings	1969 - 1982		
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-12	File - Canfor clippings	1969 - 1987	;	
RBSC-ARC-1697-4-13	File - Canfor	1976 - 2011	,	
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-1	File - Canfor - Financial matters for	1981 - 1982		
	managers 1982			
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-2	File - Strategic overview, Mainland	1977		
	Logging Division July 1977			
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-3	File - Chetwynd yarder crane	1971 - 1974		
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-4	File - Brush cutter slides	[ca. 1982]		
	Note:			
	Dhata Idantifian			
	Photo Identifier:			
	BC-2156-1-21			
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-5	File - Road use agreement and work	[ca. 1983]		
	contract	[0 1700]		
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-6	File - Contractor list	1984 - 1985		
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-7	File - Forestry stats	1983 - 1984		<u> </u>

RBSC-ARC-1697-5-8	File - 1985 fire control plan	1985
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-9	File - Pearse report recommendations	1977
	January 1977	
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-10	File - Submission to the Royal	1975
	Commission on Forest Resources	
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-11	File - Pearse report CFP synopsis	1976
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-12	File - The coastal timber supply: what's	1986
	left? Notes for an address by Peter H.	
	Pearse	
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-13	File - A method of estimating log weights	1978
RBSC-	File - IWA productivity	[ca. 1985]
ARC-1697-5-14-15		
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-16	File - Equipment rental rates	1980 - 1984
RBSC-ARC-1697-5-17	File - Chetwynd tree farm licence	1983
	application	

Forestry

<u>Date</u>: 1950 - 2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a variety of materials related to forestry. The majority consists of reference materials (clippings and published materials); there are also reports, correspondence, memos, business cards, measurement tools, newsletters, maps, diagrams, data printouts, brochures, manuals, and more. This was the only series explicitly arranged and labelled by the records creator. It is not immediately apparent why these materials were filed together, while others were not. Materials related to some of Herring's consulting projects, as well as various other professional endeavours, are included; as a result, there is considerable overlap with the subject matter of other series. Series title, file titles, and order of files, as they were given by the records creator, have been respected.

Physical description: 21 cm of textual material.

Related material:

Materials in this series and their subject matter relate to materials in almost all of the other series in this fonds; most notably, there is considerable overlap with the "Consulting projects" and "Writing, teaching, and professional development materials" series.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1697-10-6	File - Appointments	1978 - 1999		
RBSC-ARC-1697-10-7	File - Clippings	1968 - 2010		
RBSC-ARC-1697-10-8	File - Law	2001		
RBSC-ARC-1697-10-9	File - CBC letters	1990 - 1991		
RBSC-	File - Tools and photogrammetry	1957 - 2002		
ARC-1697-10-10				
RBSC-	File - Yukon/ Alaska	1961 - 1995		,
ARC-1697-10-11				
RBSC-	File - Special maps	[198-?]		
ARC-1697-10-12				

RBSC-	File - Helicopter logging	1977
ARC-1697-10-13		
RBSC-	File - Terrain stability	1992
ARC-1697-10-14		
RBSC-	File - The "Sawdust Fusiliers:" The	[2002?]
ARC-1697-10-15	Canadian forestry corps in the Scottish	
	Highlands in WWII	
RBSC-	File - Reports and references	1977 - 1994
ARC-1697-10-16		
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-1	File - Clippings and newsletters	1974 - 2003
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-2	File - Publications	1994 - 1997
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-3	File - Ready for Change: Crisis and	2001
	opportunity in the coast forest industry	
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-4	File - Correspondence	1987 - 1988
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-5	File - Enviro issues	1988 - 1993
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-6	File - International	1982 - 2010
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-7	File - Memberships and meetings	1992 - 2004
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-8	File - References	[195-? - 198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1697-11-9	File - Reports, references, and notes	[before 1990]
RBSC-	File - Tom Wright's paper ('86-'87) on	1986 - 1987
ARC-1697-11-10	stand history	
RBSC-	File - Forestry references	1950 - 1984
ARC-1697-11-11-12		
RBSC-	File - Conversion factors	[between 1980
ARC-1697-11-13		and 1995]
RBSC-	File - Conversion factors	[197-?]
ARC-1697-11-14		
RBSC-	File - Summary of BC volumes by grade	1982
ARC-1697-11-15		
RBSC-	File - Postcards	[198-?]
ARC-1697-11-16		
RBSC-	File - Alaska section	1967 - 1981
ARC-1697-11-17		
RBSC-	File - References and correspondence	1980 - 2000
ARC-1697-11-18		
RBSC-	File - Alaska forest resources and	[ca. 1992]
ARC-1697-11-19	industry with particular reference to the	
	Kenai Peninsula	
RBSC-	File - Raw material sources and mill	1989
ARC-1697-11-20	capacity in British Columbia and Alberta	

Records related to Alaska

<u>Date</u>: 1976 - 2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to Herring's consulting work in Alaska and with Alaskan companies, and to his ongoing interest in the state's forestry industry. Included in this series are materials related to the Alaska Pulp Corporation (APC) v. United States case, and updates on various APC projects and interests in which he was involved while he was employed with them. Many background and reference materials are also included, as well as annual reports from companies like Klukwan, Goldbelt, and Sealaska. Materials include reports, clippings and published materials,

handwritten notes, correspondence, memos, meeting minutes, business cards, maps, conference proceedings, and more.

Physical description: 24 cm of textual material.

Related material:

Other materials related to Herring's consulting work are found in the "Consulting projects" series; other materials related to his interests and projects in Alaska can be found in the "Forestry" and "Writing, teaching, and professional development materials" series.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-2	File - Klukwan -1984- Behind	1984		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-3	File - Goldbelt	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-4	File - Sealaska	1986		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-5	File - Sealaska -1984- Behind	1984 - 1985		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-6	File - Sealaska -1983- Behind	1983 - 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-7	File - Sealaska -1982- Behind	1982 - 1983		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-8	File - Sealaska -1981- Behind	1981 - 1982		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-9	File - Sealaska -1980- Behind	1980 - 1981		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-10	File - Tongass National Forest	1983 - 1988		
RBSC-	File - References	1988 - 1992		
ARC-1697-1-11-12				
RBSC-	File - Alaska background	1987 - 1988		
ARC-1697-1-13-14				
RBSC-	File - References	1981 - 1991		
ARC-1697-1-15-17				
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-1	File - References	[between 1980		
		and 1991]		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-2	File - Mat-su Boro	1992		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-3	File - R-10 USFS appraisal manual	1987 - 1988		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-4	File - ALP costs	1988		,
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-5	File - Alaska Pulp Corporation - Sitka	1991		
DDCC	mill File - ANWR reference text	1001	_	
RBSC- ARC-1697-2-6-7	File - ANWR reference text	1991		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-8	File - Correspondence and references	1987 - 1988		
RBSC-ARC-1697-1-1	File - References	[between 1980		
KDSC-ARC-1097-1-1	The - References	and 1990]		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-9	File - Report on KPC-USFS reinventory	2001		
RDSC / IRC 10/7 2 /	of KPC allotment	2001		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-10	File - West Chichagof-Yakobi Island:	1976		
	Final environmental statement			
RBSC-	File - Reid-Pentina case	1980		
ARC-1697-20-26				

Consulting projects

Date: 1985 - 1999 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to Herring's consulting career, both as an employee of Stuart & Ewing Associates Ltd. (SEAFOR), and as an independent consultant. Materials include correspondence, memos, brochures, clippings and published materials, handwritten notes, meeting minutes, reports, photographs, blueprints, and more.

Physical description: 69 cm of textual material.

143 photographs: b&w and col.

Note:

Photo Identifier: BC-2156-22-164

Related material:

Other materials related to Herring's consulting work can be found in the "Forestry" series; some materials related to his consulting work in Alaska can be found in the "records related to Alaska" series.

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-2	File - Consulting '94	1994 - 1995		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-1	File - Consulting '93	1993 - 1994		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-3	File - Crestbrook alternative systems harvesting	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-4	File - BC Hydro provincial wood waste supply and utilization study	1990		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-5	File - BC forest industry mill residue 1989	1990		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-6	File - Cotchell Pacific	1986 - 1987		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-7	File - Cotchell Report	1986	,	
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-8	File - ALP-RF log salvage	1986 - 1988	1	
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-9	File - Canaspen	1986 - 1987		
	Note: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-22-33			
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-10	File - Daishowa	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-11	File - Shimizu	1989 - 1990		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-12	File - Av. Laniado	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-13	File - Recommendations for FRDA 2 (Consulting Foresters of British Columbia)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-14	File - Huon-ANM	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-15	File - Bill Kuo	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-16	File - Ahonen lands	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-17	File - Chips	1987 - 1988		
RBSC-ARC-1697-6-18	File - M'Kenzie-Inverness	1987 - 1988		
RBSC- ARC-1697-6-19-20	File - Tamarack references	[ca. 1986]		

RBSC-ARC-1697-7-1 Fi	ile - Stewart dump	1985 - 1986
	_	[198-?]
	Note:	
	Photo Identifier:	
	BC-2156-123-149	
PRGG F		1007 1004
RBSC- ARC-1697-7-3-5	ile - Tamarack project	1985 - 1986
1	ile - Phero Tech	[ca. 1986]
ARC-1697-7-6-7	ne There reen	[ca. 1700]
I I	ile - Stumped review - COFI	1985 - 1986
RBSC-ARC-1697-7-9 Fi	ile - Avalon DLS	1986
		1986 - 1987
	ile - Porcher Island phase 1	[ca. 1986]
ARC-1697-7-11-12	Note:	
	Dhata Idantifian	
	Photo Identifier:	
	BC-2156-34-41	
RBSC- Fi	ile - Porcher Island cruising	1986 - 1988
ADC 1607 7 12 14	•	1700
<u> </u>	Note:	
	Photo Identifier:	
	BC-2156-42-57	
<u> 1</u>	Note:	
	Dhotos #50 57 are legated in	
	Photos #50-57 are located in	
	Box 3.	
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-1 Fi	ile - Foster-Wheeler	1986
	Note:	
<u>+</u>	. Note.	
	Photo Identifier:	
	BC-2156-58-67	
		1989
	<u> </u>	1987 1986
		1990
	110 12. 100001101	1//0
	ile - Miracle Vallev	1987
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-6 Fi		1987 1988 - 1994
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-6 Fi RBSC- Fi	ile - 11-11 Logging v. Tolko	
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-6 Fi RBSC- Fi	-	
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-6 Fi RBSC- Fi	ile - 11-11 Logging v. Tolko Note: Photo Identifier:	
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-6 Fi RBSC- Fi	ile - 11-11 Logging v. Tolko <u>Note</u> :	
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-6 Fi RBSC- ARC-1697-8-7-9	ile - 11-11 Logging v. Tolko Note: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-68-97	1988 - 1994
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-6 Fi RBSC- ARC-1697-8-7-9 RBSC- ARC-1697-8-10-11	ile - 11-11 Logging v. Tolko Note: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-68-97	

	Photo Identifier:	
	BC-2156-98-122	
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-12	File - Cons. A/C 1990	1988 - 1990
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-13	File - Cons. Bus. 1992	1991 - 1992
RBSC-ARC-1697-8-14	File - Asitka-Ellsworth '89	1987 - 1989
	Note:	
	Photo Identifier:	
	BC-2156-150-159	
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-1	File - '88 birch logs	1986 - 1989
	Note:	
	Note.	
	Photo Identifier:	
	BC-2156-160-164	
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-2	File - '89 Brasil	1989
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-3	File - Lineham Logging vs Fletcher	1994
	Challenge Canada and International	
	Forest Products	
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-4	File - Jurisdiction	[ca. 1996]
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-5	File - PCB v. FCFC	1997
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-6	File - 1999 award Hayes v. WFP	1999
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-7	File - Hayes FP v. WFP mediation Oct	1997 - 1998
DDCC ADC 1607 0 0	'97 - Mar '98	1000
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-8 RBSC-	File - Darwin case Mar-Apr 1998 File - Canalam '92	1998
ARC-1697-9-9-10	File - Canalam 92	[ca. 1992]
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-11	File - Karsten Holmsen, personal resume	[1994?]
RBSC-ARC-1697-9-12	File - Zaire '87	1987
RBSC-	File - Sec. 16.1	1988 - 1992
ARC-1697-9-13-14		5,000 137 <u>2</u>
	File - Bid proposal sales and program	1992
	review	
RBSC-ARC-1697-10-1	File - Philips Barratt Kaiser study	1988
RBSC-ARC-1697-10-2	File - "Earl's steel mill"	1987 - 1989
RBSC-ARC-1697-10-3	File - FRDA reports	1989 - 1990
RBSC-	File - Earl's	1987 - 1989
ARC-1697-10-4-5		
i		

Writing, teaching, and professional development materials

<u>Date</u>: 1957 - 1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to lectures and courses given by Herring, and to various conferences, events, and projects in which he participated. Records related to his work history and resume are also present. Materials include correspondence, employment and immigration records, certificates, applications, handwritten notes, clippings, conference agendas, speeches, reports, class lists, and brochures.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual material.

13 photographs: 5 b&w, 8 col. slides.

Note:

Photo Identifier: BC-2156-165-176

Related material:

Reports written by Herring, as well as materials related to his professional development, can also be found in the "Forestry" series.

File / item	list		File / item list				
Title	Dates	Access status	Container				
File - Work history RMH	1957 - 1985						
File - June 1/1982 school visit	1982						
File - 1985 annual logging seminar	1985						
File - Mt St Helens CIF tour	1983						
File - Lorax course	1989 - 1990						
File - Truck Loggers Association paper Note: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-169-176	1989 - 1990						
File - Heikkenen/ American Institute of Dendrochronology	1986						
File - Heikkenen/ American Institute of Dendrochronology	1986						
File - The Way Ahead: 1990 forest sector conference	1990						
File - Mt. logging symposium '85	1984 - 1985						
File - Investigation of log weight of southeast Alaska timber species by field sampling Note: Photo Identifier:	1964						
	Title File - Work history RMH File - June 1/1982 school visit File - 1985 annual logging seminar File - Mt St Helens CIF tour File - Lorax course File - Truck Loggers Association paper Note: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-169-176 File - Heikkenen/ American Institute of Dendrochronology File - Heikkenen/ American Institute of Dendrochronology File - The Way Ahead: 1990 forest sector conference File - Mt. logging symposium '85 File - Investigation of log weight of southeast Alaska timber species by field sampling Note:	Title Dates File - Work history RMH 1957 - 1985 File - June 1/1982 school visit 1982 File - 1985 annual logging seminar 1985 File - Mt St Helens CIF tour 1983 File - Lorax course 1989 - 1990 File - Truck Loggers Association paper 1989 - 1990 Note: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-169-176 File - Heikkenen/ American Institute of Dendrochronology File - Heikkenen/ American Institute of Dendrochronology File - The Way Ahead: 1990 forest sector conference File - Mt. logging symposium '85 1984 - 1985 File - Investigation of log weight of southeast Alaska timber species by field sampling Note:	Title Dates Access status File - Work history RMH 1957 - 1985 File - June 1/1982 school visit 1982 File - 1985 annual logging seminar 1985 File - Mt St Helens CIF tour 1983 File - Lorax course 1989 - 1990 File - Truck Loggers Association paper 1989 - 1990 Note: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-169-176 File - Heikkenen/ American Institute of Dendrochronology File - Heikkenen/ American Institute of Dendrochronology File - Truck Way Ahead: 1990 forest sector conference File - Mt. logging symposium '85 1984 - 1985 File - Investigation of log weight of southeast Alaska timber species by field sampling Note:				

Alaska Lumber and Pulp Company documents

<u>Date</u>: 1958 - 1968 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to Herring's work as an employee at Alaska Lumber and Pulp Company, Inc., a subsidiary of Alaska Pulp Company, Ltd. Materials include reports, memos,

clippings, newsletters, contracts, invoices, photographs, maps, correspondence, handwritten notes, and more.

Physical description: 13 cm of textual material.

22 photographs: b&w.

Note:

Photo Identifier: BC-2156-177-192 and 3737-3742

Related material:

Materials related to ALP projects and lawsuits about which Herring corresponded subsequent to his employment at ALP can be found in the "records related to Alaska" series.

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-11	File - ALP aerial photography specifications for Kruzof and Chichagof Islands	1958		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-12	File - Newsletters and references	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-13	File - ALP aerial mapping and photography agreements	1958 - 1959		
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-14	File - ALP The Pulpzette '61-'64	1959 - 1964	1	
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-15	File - Haines air photos	1964		
	Note: Photo Identifier: BC-2156-177-192			
	Note: Photos are located in Box 3.			
RBSC-ARC-1697-2-16	File - Log weight	1961 - 1965		,
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-16	File - 1963-64 memos	1963 - 1964		
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-17	File - Export shipment on "Sanyo Maru"	1964		
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-18	File - 1965 memos	1965		
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-19	File - 1966 memos	1966		
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-20	File - 1967 memos	1967		
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-21	File - 1968 memos	1968	,	,
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-22	File - USFS ref. material	1967 - 1968		
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-23	File - Inventory report for Sitka pulp allotment	1961		

RBSC- ARC-1697-20-24	File - Skyline tensions	[1968?]	
RBSC-	File - Report of joint ALP-USFS	1968	
ARC-1697-20-25	inventory		

Burns Club of Vancouver documentation

Date: 2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of material related to Herring's participation in the Burns Club of Vancouver.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual material.

File / item list					
Ref code Title Dates Access status Container					
RBSC-ARC-1697-12-1 File - Burns Club of Vancouver 2003					

Forestry school materials

Date: [195-] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of reports written by Herring while attending the University of Michigan School of Forestry, and one of his manuals.

<u>Physical description</u>: 2 cm of textual material.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1697-12-2	File - Manual of forest reconnaissance and growth	[195-]		
RBSC-ARC-1697-12-3	File - The use of helicopters in forest fire control - Forestry 121	1956		
RBSC-ARC-1697-12-4	File - An evaluation of the stereo slope meter - Forestry 310	1957		

Slides

Date: 1950 - 1968 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of images depicting Herring's travels, particularly in Alaska, and including a trip to Russia in 1965. Some relate to forestry; many relate to his personal interests, including hunting and fishing, bagpiping, and participating in various social and cultural events.

Where available, file contents and items lists, as they were listed by the creator, have been included in the file descriptions.

Physical description: 2227 photographs: col. slides.

Note:

BC-2156-212-2438

	File /	item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1697-13-1	File - Feb '51-'55	1951 - 1955		,
	Note:			
	BC-2156-212-298			
RBSC-ARC-1697-13-2	File - May '55 - Winter '57	1955 - 1957		
	Note:			
	BC-2156-299-479			
RBSC-ARC-1697-14-1	File - Aerial scenics	1960 - 1964		
	Note:			
	BC-2156-480-681			
RBSC-ARC-1697-14-2	File - Game & hunting	1958 - 1964		
	Note:			
	BC-2156-682-855			
RBSC-ARC-1697-14-3	File - Cruising game	1958 - 1967		
	Note:			
	BC-2156-856-1051			
RBSC-ARC-1697-15-1	File - Alaska logging	[196-?]		
	Note:			
	BC-2156-1052-1234			
RBSC-ARC-1697-15-2	File - Sitka & Alaska	1959 - 1967		
	Note:			
	BC-2156-1235-1441			
RBSC-ARC-1697-15-3	File - '66 - '67	1966 - 1967		
	Note:			
	BC-2156-1442-1605			
RBSC-ARC-1697-16-1	File - Arctic Trip I	[196-]		
	Note:			
	BC-2156-1606-1811			

RBSC-ARC-1697-16-2	File - Arctic Trip II	[1963?]
	Note:	
	BC-2156-1812-1973	
RBSC-ARC-1697-16-3	File - 1965 - 1966	1965 - 1966
	Note:	
	BC-2156-1974-2137	
RBSC-ARC-1697-17-1	File - 1960s	[196-]
	Note:	
	BC-2156-2138-2287	
RBSC-ARC-1697-17-2	File - 1950-1951	1950 - 1951
	Note:	
	BC-2156-2288-2385	
RBSC- ARC-1697-12-16	File - Alaska Day '65 Dudes	1965
7 HC 1097 12 10	Note:	
	BC-2156-2386-2396	
RBSC-	File - Idaho	[196-?]
ARC-1697-12-17	Note:	
	BC-2156-2397-2408	
RBSC-	File - A. Salvor	[196-?]
ARC-1697-12-18	Note:	
	BC-2156-2409-2415	
RBSC- ARC-1697-12-19	File - Boat in Jamestown sunset, Herman Caroug log, Sitka Mara shots	[196-?]
	Note:	
	BC-2156-2416-2419	
RBSC- ARC-1697-12-20	File - FAI hunt Sept '64, Sitka show scenes Jan '65	1964 - 1965
ARC-1097-12-20	Note:	
	BC-2156-2420-2424	
RBSC-ARC-1697-18-1	File - Mill scenes	[196-?]
	Note:	
	BC-2156-2425-2429	

RBSC-ARC-1697-18-2	File - Barrow trip	[196-?]
	Note:	
	BC-2156-2430-2434	
RBSC-ARC-1697-18-3	File - Ektachrome X tests, goats, Sitka etc. Note: BC-2156-2435-2438	[196-?]

Photographs

<u>Date</u>: 1958 - 1968 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Photographs in this series relate to Herring's professional involvement in the forestry industry, as well as his personal interests, including hunting and fishing. Photos of various First Nations celebrations, Highland games, and other events and trips in which Herring participated, are also included. The majority of these photographs are images in and of Alaska.

Physical description: 1298 photographs: b&w, 4 col. slides.

Note:

BC-2156-2439-3736

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1697-18-4-9	File - Photos and negatives '58 - '60 Sitka Note: BC-2156-2439-2750	1958 - 1960		
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-1-5	File - Photos and negatives 1960 Alaska Note: BC-2156-2751-3066	[196-]		
RBSC-ARC-1697-19-6	File - Petroglyphs & Sitka Note: BC-2156-3067-3082	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1697-19-7	File - Sitka scenes 10-63 Note: BC-2156-3083-3094	1963		
RBSC-ARC-1697-19-8	File - Sitka salmon derby 7-'63	1963		

_	İ	
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3095-3110	
RBSC-ARC-1697-19-9	File - Boat May 64	1964
RESETATE 1097 17 9	Note:	
	BC-2156-3111-3116	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-10	File - Alaska Day pageant 10-17-63	1963
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3117-3134	
RBSC-	File - Canoe carving & '67 Sewards Day	1967
ARC-1697-19-11	dance Note:	
	BC-2156-3135-3140	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-12	File - 4th July '63 axe throw prsent awards	1963
11110 1037 13 12	Note:	
	BC-2156-3141-3153	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-13	File - 4th July '63 choker, chopping splicing	1963
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3154-3170	
RBSC-	File - Wedge FM CPM crane 11-64	1964
ARC-1697-19-14	Note:	1704
	BC-2156-3171-3180	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-15	File - Piston from barge grapple '66	1966
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3181-3189	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-16	File - Trip to BCFP 3-66	1966
AKC-109/-19-10	Note:	
	BC-2156-3190-3196	
RBSC-	File - Crown-2 operations Dec 63 & Port	1963
ARC-1697-19-17	Angeles	
	Note:	

	BC-2156-3197-3236	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-18	File - C-2 operations Dec 63 Note:	1963
	BC-2156-3237-3269	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-19	File - Log export, Haines 64? Note:	[1964?]
	BC-2156-3270-3278	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-20	File - Schnabel's mill Jan 64 Note:	1964
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-21	BC-2156-3279-3288 File - Ketchikan Pulp Co 63?	[1963?]
	Note: BC-2156-3289-3292	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-22	File - Mill scenes & personnel '66 Note: BC-2156-3293-3328	1966
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-23	File - Rodman B. log weight study 8-63 Note: BC-2156-3329-3341	1963
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-24	File - Aerial mill views, smashed truck, deer @ Sukoi 10-63 Note: BC-2156-3342-3357	1963
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-25	File - WLC mill study 5/65 Note: BC-2156-3358-3377	1965
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-26	File - Log CPM & Bill 62? Note: BC-2156-3378-3392	[1962?]
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-27	File - Mud Bay camp 6-67 Note:	1967

	1	
	BC-2156-3393-3405	
RBSC-	File - Mud Bay camp 5-67	1967
ARC-1697-19-28	Note:	
	BC-2156-3406-3419	
RBSC-	File - Helicopter cruising '67 project	1967
ARC-1697-19-29	Note:	
	BC-2156-3420-3424	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-30	File - "Neva" Seining 1967	1967
ARC-109/-19-30	Note:	
	BC-2156-3425-3429	
RBSC-	File - Yakutat recon 8-64	1964
ARC-1697-19-31	Note:	1204
	BC-2156-3430-3445	
RBSC-	File - Haines trip Feb 27 '64	1964
ARC-1697-19-32	Note:	
	BC-2156-3446-3451	
RBSC- ARC-1697-19-33	File - Palmer Hwy & Wasilla sawmill 4-64	1964
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3452-3462	
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-2	File - Log barge arrival	[196-?]
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3496-3535	
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-3	File - Chilkat dancers Juneau, Sat Feb 29 '64	1964
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3536-3557	
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-4	File - Juneau gold mine July 65 &	1965
	Hootchinoo	
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3558-3576	
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-5	File - Square Lake - Fairweather 7-64	1964
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	

	Note:	
	BC-2156-3577-3606	
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-6	File - AG-1 bulb test	[196-?]
	Note:	,
	BC-2156-3607-3613	
	BC-2130-3007-3013	
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-7	File - Polarizing filter test & 1st Communion, 1965	1965
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3614-3625	
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-9	File - Canoe log, mill-town & pror. corner 5/66	1966
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3636-3655	
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-10	File - Dawn redwood & "Duck" 6/68	1968
ARC-1097-20-10	Note:	
	BC-2156-3656-3667	
RBSC-	File - Sitkoh Lake fire 8-68	1968
ARC-1697-20-11	Note:	
	BC-2156-3668-3679	
Prog		10.00
RBSC- ARC-1697-20-12	File - SAF meeting trip Anch. 6-68	1968
	Note:	
	BC-2156-3680-3689	
RBSC-	File - Log deck 8-68	1968
ARC-1697-20-13	Note:	
	BC-2156-3690-3707	
RBSC-	File - BC (Chetwynd) trip Oct-68	1968
ARC-1697-20-14	Note:	1700
	BC-2156-3708-3718	
RBSC-	File - Inventory project 6-68	1968
ARC-1697-20-15	Note:	
	BC-2156-3719-3736	
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-8	File - Passport photos '68	1968
	1 1 mosport priotos do	

	Note: BC-2165-3626-3635
RBSC-ARC-1697-20-1	File - Log barge loading [196-?] Note: BC-2156-3463-3495

Moving images

Date: [after 1955], predominant 1960-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of film reels and videotapes showing footage of Herring's travels, both work-related and personal. Most of these trips were in and around British Columbia and Alaska, but also include Scotland, Australia, Tasmania, Tahiti, and other locations within North America. Subject matter includes Herring's hunting and fishing trips, Highland games, scenic views, wildlife, and scenes of logging, helicopter logging, forestry equipment, and mills.

Physical description: 90 film reels: Super 8 mm.

2 videocassettes.

Note:

RBSC-ARC-1697-SPFilm-1-90 and RBSC-ARC-1697-SPVT-1-2

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1697-21-1-8	File - North logging	[196-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1697-21-9-16	File - Logging, animals	[196-?]	,	